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MEMORANDUM - ADDENDUM NO.4
To: Parties Interested in RFP2026-06
From: Amber Brock, Purchasing Analyst
Date: August 22,2025
Re: RFP2026-06 Victor Lord Park Fencing and Netting Services

Please see below for questions that have been received to date, with responses in RED.

1. What size should the backstop posts be?
Backstop posts should be 4” (inches).

2. What size should the posts be holding netting and fencing?
Posts should be 4” (inches).

3. What parts of the fence should have bottom rail, mid-rail?
Bottom rail should be along the backstop, extending to each foul pole.
The outfield should not have bottom rail; tension wire instead.
Mid rail should be every 5’ (feet) on the backstop to the top.
Mid rail should extend on the fence past the dugouts until the fence height drops
to 8’ (feet).

4. How much distance should be between each pole that is holding up fence and netting?
Distance shall be no greater than 50’ (feet) between poles.

5. What gauge fencing should be used for each specific section?
6-gauge fence should be used along the backstop, extending to each foul pole,
including the face of the dugouts.
9-gauge fence should be used from foul pole to foul pole in the outfield, as well as
the three exterior sides of the dugout.

6. Is there a permit required to complete this project?

Only utility locates are required, no additional permitting is needed.
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